CORRESPONDENCE
1/3/2025

Jenae Thornberry DOCUMENT NO. 00033-2025

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 5:14 PM
To: ‘dwiseman@clermontfl.org'
Subject: FW: Re-enrollment to notifications
Attachments: SUB-Copy25010210050.pdf

Ms. Wiseman,

Thank you so much for the quick response! Per your request, we will keep your current information
for the City of Clermont and add an additional contact for Mr. Miller. Have a great rest of the week!

For FPSC/CLK records: Per the attached response from the City of Clermont to the update request
for PSC publication mailing lists (Admin Correspondence DN 00011-2025):

e Additional entity added:
City of Clermont
Chris Miller
3335Hancock Rd.
Clermont, FL 34711
CMiller@clermontfl.org
No telephone or fax numbers provided for Mr. Miller
Requests electronic notices of scheduled events
Items requested to be received: NR for WAW
No changes to existing contact information for City of Clermont/Dana Wiseman.

Dorothy Menasco
Office of Commission Clerk

(850) 413-6770

From: Dana Wiseman <dwiseman@clermontfl.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 4:53 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco @PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: RE: Re-enrollment to notifications

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links,
especially from unknown senders.

Hello,

Thank you for confirming. | meant for me to stay as a contact and for Chris to be an additional contact to receive the
same information. Please add his to the system and keep mine active as well. Thank you!

Dana Wiseman

Utility Billing Manager

685 W. Montrose St., Clermont, FL 34711
Tel 352-241-7322 | Fax 352-394-4082



dwiseman@clermontfl.org

CLERHONT www.clermontfl.gov

Chaoice of Champions

Our Mission: To preserve and enhance the quality of life for the
Clermont Community by providing exceptional services.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 4:51 PM

To: 'dwiseman@clermontfl.org' <dwiseman@clermontfl.org>
Subject: FW: Re-enrollment to notifications

Good afternoon, Ms. Wiseman,

The Florida Public Service Commission, Office of Commission Clerk, has received your attached
response to the publication mailing list letter. Before we update the information in our system, I
wanted to confirm whether or not you are requesting that the mailing address be changed from 685
W. Montrose St. to 3335 Hancock Rd. and the email address from dwiseman@clermontfl.org to
cmiller@clermontfl.org. If we are to leave you in the system at 685 W. Montrose, we can create a new
entity for Chris Miller at 3335 Hancock Rd. That would just mean that you would both get the same
information. If only Chris needs to get these updates, we can change your information to his. Just let
us know what you would prefer.

Thank you for your help!

:C%(* m//fy % enasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(850) 413-6770
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PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request.
Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject fo public disclosure.

From: Dana Wiseman <dwiseman@clermontfl.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 10:30 AM

To: Records Clerk <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: Re-enrollment to notifications




CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

Please see attached for enroliment to the distribution list. Thank you.

Dana Wiseman
Utility Billing Manager
685 W. Montrose St., Clermont, FL 34711

&
CLERVONT Tel 352-241-7322 | Fax 352-394-4082

dwiseman@clermontfl.org
Choice of Champions www.clermontfl.gov

Our Mission: To preserve and enhance the quality of life for the
Clermont Community by providing exceptional services.

From: DoNotReply@clermontfl.org <DoNotReply@clermontfl.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 10:05 AM

To: Dana Wiseman <dwiseman@clermontfl.org>

Subject: Message from UB-Copy

Website: https://www.clermontfl.gov/

PLEASE NOTE: Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public-records request,
do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.
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DOCUMENT NO. 00011-2025
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ADAM JUTEITZMAN
CoMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

g STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:
MIKE LA ROSA, CHAIRMAN
ART GRAHAM
GARY I CLARK
ANDREW GILES FAY
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An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: httpsi/www. floridapsc.com Internct E-mails contactaipse.statedlus
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